

ADEM



ALABAMA DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT

POST OFFICE BOX 301463 36130-1463 ♦ 1400 COLISEUM BLVD. 36110-2058

MONTGOMERY, ALABAMA

WWW.ADEM.STATE.AL.US

(334) 271-7700

JAMES W. WARR
DIRECTOR

BOB RILEY
GOVERNOR

August 17, 2004

Gary E. Harvey
Site Manager
U. S. Army Garrison
Fort McClellan, AL 36205-5000

Facsimiles: (334)
Administration: 271-7950
General Counsel: 394-4332
Air: 279-3044
Land: 279-3050
Water: 279-3051
Groundwater: 270-5831
Field Operations: 272-8131
Laboratory: 277-6718
Mining: 394-4328
Education/Outreach: 394-4383

Dear Mr. Harvey:

Re: **Request to Continue Cleanup Operations**
Fort McClellan, Alabama
USEPA ID # AL4 210 020 562

This is to confirm the verbal approval you received on August 9, 2004 of your request dated August 9, 2004 to continue cleanup operations on the former Fort McClellan property.

This approval only applies to the work described in paragraph A.1 of ADEM Emergency Administrative Order No. 04-086-EHW.

Should questions arise regarding this matter, please contact Mr. Ron Shell at (334) 271-7748.

Sincerely,

Wm. Gerald Hardy, Chief
Land Division

WGH:RTS:mal

File: Fort McClellan (Calhoun County)/ AL3 210 020 562/ HW/ Correspondence

Birmingham Branch
110 Vulcan Road
Birmingham, Alabama 35209-4702
(205) 842-6168
(205) 841-1603 (Fax)

Decatur Branch
2715 Sandlin Road, S.W.
Decatur, Alabama 35803-1333
(256) 353-1713
(256) 340-9358 (Fax)

Mobile Branch
2204 Perimeter Road
Mobile, Alabama 36615-1131
(251) 450-3400
(251) 478-2593 (Fax)

Mobile - Coastal
4171 Commanders Drive
Mobile, Alabama 36615-1421
(251) 432-6533
(251) 432-8588 (Fax)



Printed on Recycled Paper